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August 13, 1945

Miss Laura Gilpin
P.0. Box 448
Colorado Springs,
Colorado

Dear Miss Gilpin:

We received your letter of August 9.
We took note of your plans and addresses
for the near future and should we have
assigmments for you we will let you know
immediately. We would appreciate very much

your letting us know how your experiments
with Ansco and Kodachromes came out or what
still would be much better, if you could
send us a few samples of your color photes.
As you might know, it is always much easier
to get assigmments if one can show samples
of the work to the editor,

Sincerely ¥ s,

PIX, Ce

C. KUCHUK

LEON DANIEL, GENERAL MANAGER - CECILE KUTSCHUK. BUSINESS MANAGER-ALFRED EISENSTAEDT, TECHNICAL MANAGER

ALTHOUGH EVERY CARE IS TAKEN OF PHOTOGRAPHS AND OTHER MATERIAL SUBMITTED TO US, WE CANNOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR SAFETY.




